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Shelley Franklin

From: Heather McCool
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 12:01 PM
To: Orders
Subject: FW: Halls Chophouse Drapery
Attachments: Halls Chophouse Proposal REV3 -- 5-12-2025.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Orders - Pending Quote/PO Rev

 
 
Heather McCool 
(m) 865-368-1026 
 
 

From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 11:41 AM 
To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>; Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Cc: philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Subject: RE: Halls Chophouse Drapery 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Good morning Heather,  
I am requesting to order, per the revised and attached Quote.  We would like to adjust the height to 152” for all, and 
waive the measuring fee. 
New total is $7516.  Would you like a deposit to proceed, or payment in full? 
 
Thank you, 
Kim  
 

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

 

 
803.212.1032 oƯice 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
www.garvindesigngroup.com  

  
 
 

From: Kimberly A. Moon  
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 3:13 PM 
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To: 'Heather McCool' <hmccool@readwindow.com>; Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Cc: philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Subject: RE: Halls Chophouse Drapery 
 
Good afternoon Heather, 
Could you please provide an update on the drapery for Halls Chophouse.  Have you received the fabric?  What is lead 
time to begin and finish production, please? 
 
Thank you, 
Kim 
 

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

 

 
803.212.1032 oƯice 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
www.garvindesigngroup.com  

  
 
 

From: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 8:36 AM 
To: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>; Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Cc: philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Subject: RE: Halls Chophouse Drapery 
 
Kimberly 
 
Should they base the estimate off of the attached quote?  
 
Heather McCool 
(m) 865-368-1026 
 
 

From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 2:49 PM 
To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>; Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Cc: philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Subject: RE: Halls Chophouse Drapery 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Hey Heather, 
We found a new fabric, by Knoll, 124” w, 55 yd. bolt.   
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Could you please confirm yardage requirement for Revised 151” height, ASAP? 
 
Thank you, 
Kim 

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

 

 
803.212.1032 oƯice 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/528d6612/duE0oK3c-
Uyl1it0i6r7nQ?u=http://www.garvindesigngroup.com/  

  
 
 

From: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 5:03 PM 
To: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>; Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Cc: philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Subject: RE: Halls Chophouse Drapery 
 
Kim 
Shawn is calling you to go over a couple of fine points- here is a comment from quotes and the updated Quote.  
 
Thanks !  
Please note that per the fabric company’s website Halina  the fabric is intended to be railroaded to achieve a 
vertically oriented stripe. Due to the revised height on these treatments, railroading the fabric is N/a so the fabric 
will have be turned running up the bolt, creating horizontal stripes.  
 
 
Heather McCool 
(m) 865-368-1026 
 
 

From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 2:03 PM 
To: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com>; Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com> 
Cc: philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Subject: RE: Halls Chophouse Drapery 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  
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That’s fine.  
 
Thank you, Shawn. 
 

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

 

 
803.212.1032 oƯice 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/6fde5504/hUQOLTAxa0K-
7J7RHwjtYw?u=http://www.garvindesigngroup.com/  

  
 
 

From: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 1:58 PM 
To: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>; Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com> 
Cc: philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Subject: RE: Halls Chophouse Drapery 
 
Hi Kimberly, 
 
You would still need to order the fabric separately as we do not have a relationship with Carnegie.  Our 
quote will have estimated COM requirements for you. 
 
Sincerely, 
  
Shawn Davé | Culp Hospitality | Culp, Inc. 
1823 Eastchester Drive | High Point, North Carolina 27265 | Mobile: 843-780-0009 | e-mail: sdave@culp.com | 
website: https://link.edgepilot.com/s/08e982be/zpUbKUD4O0_s-
8eUMxw9mw?u=http://www.culphospitality.com/ | 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/595211f9/X4yF5t1EXk2HRzwyHR7DpA?u=http://www.culpcontract.com/ | 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/14fcb8ef/xMwojJ2UZ0epmHMg5Qq60g?u=http://www.readwindow.com/  

 
 
 
From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 1:50 PM 
To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com> 
Cc: philmar777@triad.rr.com; Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: Halls Chophouse Drapery 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  
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I changed the Email Heading to avoid confusion with Halls Catch. 
 
The fabric is Carnegie, Halina #36915-332 RAILROADED (same is previous for Halls CHOPHOUSE—not Catch)  Same 
fullness.  Do you order the fabric, or do I need to do it separately? 
 
Rep info: 
Terri Wade  
DHA of the Carolinas 
17444 Glassfield Dr. 
Huntersville, NC 28078 
  
terriwade@dhaofthecarolinas.com 
704-942-6305 Cell 
  
 
 

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

 

 
803.212.1032 oƯice 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/83db0bb2/t5P5eoxZ2EKa0HPfvnFAJg?u=http://www.garvindesigngroup.com/  

  
 
 

From: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 1:31 PM 
To: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com> 
Cc: philmar777@triad.rr.com; Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
 
That helps- he doesn’t work here any longer, but I will see if he put in the file for the other job.  
 
Heather McCool 
(m) 865-368-1026 
 
 

From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 1:25 PM 
To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com> 
Cc: philmar777@triad.rr.com; Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  

 
I don’t think it is necessary to re-measure if you have a record of what they were last time.  I forgot the young man’s 
name—but he took all the measurements when he came to measure for Catch. 
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Do you have his document? 
 

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

 

 
803.212.1032 oƯice 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/cd923b17/syvWq6_YskaV54-
YS835Sg?u=http://www.garvindesigngroup.com/  

  
 
 

From: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 1:18 PM 
To: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com> 
Cc: philmar777@triad.rr.com; Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
 
Also confirming- we are quoting install but not measure, do you need us to come remeasure?  
 
 

 Are we to quote the same style, fullness, hardware and fabrics 
 
 
Heather McCool 
(m) 865-368-1026 
 
 

From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 1:15 PM 
To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com> 
Cc: philmar777@triad.rr.com; Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  

 
I believe the height is 13’-6…we will need to field verify.  If you have a record of what the previous length was, that 
would be helpful—we could deduct the sill height. 
 
Thank you, 
Kim 
 

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

 

 
803.212.1032 oƯice 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
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https://link.edgepilot.com/s/7403809b/Fu12LFf1O0iXp94tXDRaIg?u=http://www.garvindesigngroup.com/  

  
 
 

From: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 12:27 PM 
To: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com> 
Cc: philmar777@triad.rr.com; Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
 
Kimberly 
Do you have the height on these?  
 
And I did confirm that you are using the existing hardware and need install labor/ 
 
Thank you   
 
Heather McCool 
(m) 865-368-1026 
 
 

From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 9:24 AM 
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
 
Any updates on this quote?  Our client is very eager to get these replaced ASAP. 
 
Thank you, 
Kim 
 

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

 

 
803.212.1032 oƯice 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/28652f10/jZg9GgOm9UOEsVN1iTJTCQ?u=http://www.garvindesigngroup.com/  

  
 
 

From: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 1:04 PM 
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To: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com> 
Cc: philmar777@triad.rr.com; Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
 
Goodness 
Ill get it fixed- probably about the same price wise.  
Sorry about that.  
 
Heather McCool 
(m) 865-368-1026 
 
 

From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 12:55 PM 
To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com> 
Cc: philmar777@triad.rr.com; Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: Re: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Heather,  
This quote appears to be the dimensions for Halls Catch, not the latest drawing I sent for Halls Chophouse.  Each space is about 30’ 
wide, a pair for each room.  
Kim  
803.467.6171 
 
 

On Mar 26, 2025, at 12:18 PM, Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com> wrote: 

  
Good Afternoon Kimberly! 
  
Please see attached quote and let me know if that works for you- if so, please send a PO and we 
will get this set up right away.  
  
Thank you    
  
Heather McCool 
(m) 865-368-1026 
  

From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 5:00 PM 
To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL  
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Secured by Check Point  

  
We need install labor, I would like to reuse the hardware, already installed. 
So just a matter of attaching to the clips or snaps. 
  

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

<image001.png> 

  
803.212.1032 oƯice 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/20156176/YCUVyxH7EU2yH70B7CKqlQ?u=http://www.garvindesigngroup.com/  

<image002.png> 
<image003.png> 
   
<image004.png> 
 

  
  

From: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 4:58 PM 
To: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  
And just to be clear- just remaking the drapery 
  
DO you need hardware and install labor?  
  
Heather McCool 
(m) 865-368-1026 
  
  

From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 4:57 PM 
To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  

  
Thank you! 
Kim 
  

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

<image001.png>   
803.212.1032 oƯice 
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803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/f446a7c1/hAus98rjOEK1kNC58rX5WQ?u=http://www.garvindesigngroup.com/  

<image002.png> 
<image003.png> 
   
<image004.png> 
 

  
  

From: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 4:06 PM 
To: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  
Kimberly 
I sent a note to Quotes- and will send it over as soon as I get it back.  
  
I had them re-quote what we made last time- specifically.  
  
  
  
Heather McCool 
(m) 865-368-1026 
  
  

From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 3:09 PM 
To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  

  
Any updates on this quote, please? 
  
Thanks, Kim 
  

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

<image001.png> 

  
803.212.1032 oƯice 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/edcd867f/YMiTHDg_akWh0vgFfzQOTA?u=http://www.garvindesigngroup.com/  

<image002.png> 
<image003.png> 
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<image004.png> 
 

  
  

From: Kimberly A. Moon  
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 5:50 PM 
To: 'Heather McCool' <hmccool@readwindow.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  
Thank you for taking a fresh look at this.  We could re-use the hardware that is mounted there now 
(which is from you, of course)  We would just need all new panels and install. 
Of course, we want to address this one ASAP.  You basically could just update your original quote. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 4:38 PM 
To: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com>; Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  
Kim 
  
I wanted to let you know this was received 
We do have the original quote but it would need to be updated due to length of time passed.  
  
Tyler is no longer with RWP but I will check the files and see what we have.  
  
Thanks!  
  
Heather McCool 
(m) 865-368-1026 
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From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 2:46 PM 
To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  

This is the first time you received an email from this sender (kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com). Exercise caution when clicking links, 
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

  
Hey Heather— 
This was quite a while back, but I would like to see if you or Tyler still have a quote for the drapery 
replacement at Halls Chophouse, which he measured while also measuring for Halls Catch. 
Could you please touch base with him, and see what we have to move forward with a new fabrication 
for Halls Chophouse? 
  
Thank you, 
Kim 
  

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

<image005.png> 

  
803.212.1032 oƯice 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/840dc180/k4gqBzlƯEyYOtX6sGyhtw?u=http://www.garvindesigngroup.com/  

<image002.png> 
<image003.png> 
   
<image004.png> 
 

  
  

From: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 3:08 PM 
To: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  
Kim 
Tyler is more than likely going to come out the afternoon of the 5th.  
I will double check that but that is what it looks like currently.  
  
  
Thank you  
Heather McCool 
(m) 865-368-1026 
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From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 2:31 PM 
To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  
Ok, thank you.  I am going to be on site September 3-4.  If it’s possible to do it on those days, that would 
be great, but not essential.  The furniture is coming in on those dates, so after may be better. 
  
Thank you, 
Kim 
  

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

<image006.png> 

  
803.212.1032 office 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
hƩps://link.edgepilot.com/s/6ef28a0a/tgHb_pqX0UygnpCJnE2l2A?u=hƩp://www.garvindesigngroup.com/  

<image002.png> 
   
<image003.png> 
   
<image004.png> 
 

  
  

From: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 2:28 PM 
To: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  
Kim 
  
I am working to get the gentleman that measured it to come back and install. I also just got a 
couple of production pictures I need to share with you. 
Working on that now.  
  
Heather McCool 
(m) 865-368-1026 
  
  

From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 2:06 PM 
To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  
Following up on schedule question below. 
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Thank you, 
Kim 
  

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

<image006.png> 

  
803.212.1032 office 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
hƩps://link.edgepilot.com/s/653b8c32/HY9Lb6CdLUC9iCqUX92PXg?u=hƩp://www.garvindesigngroup.com/  

<image002.png> 
   
<image003.png> 
   
<image004.png> 
 

  
  

From: Kimberly A. Moon  
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 2:56 PM 
To: 'Heather McCool' <hmccool@readwindow.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  
Mid-September…We have furniture coming 9-3.  9/6 would be good—how long to install? 
  
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
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 1:22 PM 
To: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  
Kimberly 
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We are looking at a  fabrication completion date of 0906- What is the opening date target that you 
are trying to hit?  
  
Thankyou  
  
Heather McCool 
(m) 865-368-1026 
  
  

From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 9:44 AM 
To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com>; Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  
Please send an update today—we are on the critical path for opening the restaurant in September—
please advise on completion/installation. 
  
Thank you, 
Kim 
  

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

<image006.png> 

  
803.212.1032 office 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
hƩps://link.edgepilot.com/s/9298281b/Fk3QT7-
KoEyUVgeAlYwu1g?u=hƩp://www.garvindesigngroup.com/  

<image002.png> 
   
<image003.png> 
   
<image004.png> 
 

  
  

From: Kimberly A. Moon  
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 11:29 AM 
To: 'Heather McCool' <hmccool@readwindow.com>; philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com>; Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  
Culp Team, 
Could I please get an update on production/installation schedule? 
  
Thank you, 
Kim 
  

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer <image006.png> 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 8:11 AM 
To: philmar777@triad.rr.com 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com>; Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>; Shelley 
Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  
Good Morning 
I will follow up with orders and fabrication and see where we are in the process.  
  
Thank you!  
  
Heather McCool 
(m) 865-368-1026 
  
  

From: philmar777@triad.rr.com <philmar777@triad.rr.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 5:16 PM 
To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com> 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com>; 'Kimberly A. Moon' <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>; Shelley 
Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com> 
Subject: FW: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  
Hi Heather, 
  
Please see Kim’s email below and advise. 
  
Sincerely, 
  

  Philip 

  

<image007.png> 
   
<image008.png> 

Philip Thrift | Hospitality/Contract Account Executive 
Mobile: 336.906.6554  
E-mail: philmar777@triad.rr.com  
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/cd371d4f/ZqeLs18HxUyc-
K60QAmW3A?u=http://www.culphospitality.com/ | 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/024e8040/elLkTCp670_z_HWxCmvDRw?u=http://www.readwindow.com/ 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, or disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original 
message.  
  
  

From: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 5:04 PM 
To: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com> 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com>; Philip T. Thrift <philmar777@triad.rr.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals for Halls Catch Drapery 
  
Read Window Team, 
  
Could you please send a completion/installation timeframe for this order? 
  
Thank you, 
Kim 
  
  

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

<image006.png> 

  
803.212.1032 office 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
hƩps://link.edgepilot.com/s/550cb21e/TYxfRxVa1EGzYjV13R2sAw?u=hƩp://www.garvindesigngroup.com/  
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From: Kimberly A. Moon  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 4:13 PM 
To: 'Shelley Franklin' <sfranklin@readwindow.com>; Kellie Savage 
<ksavage@hallmanagementgroup.com> 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com>; Philip T. Thrift <philmar777@triad.rr.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals 
  
Thanks, All—have a great holiday weekend! 
  

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
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From: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 3:30 PM 
To: Kellie Savage <ksavage@hallmanagementgroup.com> 
Cc: Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com>; Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals 
  
Here is your receipt.  
  
Thanks, and Have a Wonderful 4th of July. 놴놲놵놶놷놳 
  
  
<image009.jpg> 
    
  
Shelley Franklin 
Read Window Products, LLC 
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909 
Direct: 865.675-2267 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/533af987/9g-
j5qQEWU_9zArRqTMkiQ?u=http://www.readwindow.com/ 
  
From: Kellie Savage <ksavage@hallmanagementgroup.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 3:23 PM 
To: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals 
  
Hi Shelley,  
  
Can I call you to give it to you over the phone? We had some fraud issues recently and my supervisor 
would prefer I not email the cc information.  
  
  
Kellie A. Savage 
Assistant Controller | Hall Management Group 
211 King Street, Ste. 320, Charleston  SC  29401 
P: 843.724.3808 ext. 130 
C: 973.738.4810 
  
  

From: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 3:12 PM 
To: Kellie Savage <ksavage@hallmanagementgroup.com> 
Subject: FW: Approvals 
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Here is our CC Form and we do not charge any service Fees.  
  
  
Thanks 
  
  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 3:07 PM 
To: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>; Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com>; Philip T. Thrift 
<philmar777@triad.rr.com> 
Cc: Kellie Savage <ksavage@hallmanagementgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals 
  

Shelley and All, 
At this time we need to issue payment in full, for the trip and measuring only.  We have added another 
drapery track, and that quote is in process with your team.   
Once we have that quote, we will issue the full order.  At this time, if you would please contact Kellie 
Savage, for the $1200 payment via credit card, so we can get scheduled for measurements on July 17, 
when I will be in Nashville, with the Owner. 
Thanks All for your assistance in working through  
  
Kim 
  

Kim Moon IIDA 
Interior Designer 

<image010.png> 

  
803.212.1032 office 
803.467.6171 mobile 
1209 Lincoln St  
Columbia, SC 29201 
hƩps://link.edgepilot.com/s/2b609f49/Xut8ml6Q-
kKTWbTuiOBppw?u=hƩp://www.garvindesigngroup.com/  
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 You don't often get email from kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com. Learn why this is important  
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From: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 12:56 PM 
To: Kimberly A. Moon <kmoon@garvindesigngroup.com>; Shawn Dave <SDave@culp.com>; Philip T. 
Thrift <philmar777@triad.rr.com>; Wes Moore <wesmoore@readwindow.com> 
Cc: Kellie Savage <ksavage@hallmanagementgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Approvals 
  
Once we see the Order show up, we will then Prepare a Proforma and reach out to Kellie 
for the CC Information.  
  
Thanks, and Have a Happy 4th of July. 놴놲놵놶놷놳 
  
  
<image009.jpg> 
    
  
Shelley Franklin 
Read Window Products, LLC 
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909 
Direct: 865.675-2267 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/d9a96260/1C1C6qhocUyRUXyqSDL-
MQ?u=http://www.readwindow.com/ 
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